
REPORT TO COUNCIL 

DATE: July 16, 2014 

TO: City Council 

Office of Mayor Charlie Hales 
City of Portland 

FROM: Mayor Charlie Hales 

SUBJECT: Accept Report on the Planning and Leadership Across City Environments (PLACE) 
Program 

I am pleased to submit for your consideration and acceptance a report from students 
participating in the Planning and Leadership Across City Environments (PLACE) Program at Catlin 
Gabel. This program gives high school students the opportunity to explore how citizens can 
relate to a city's urban environment through planning and leadership. 

During the summer, students are introduced to urban studies, and learn about civics, 
sustainability, leadership, economics, statistics, writing, sociology, urban planning and design, 
qualitative research and analysis, and environmental studies. More information on the program 
can be found at: http://www.catlin.edu/place/summer-program. 

I hope that through this presentation, the Council can learn more about the work of this 
fantastic program, and the students presenting can learn more about the work of the Council. 

Sincerely, 

Charlie Hales 
Mayor of Portland 

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340 + Portland, Oregon 97204 
MayorCharlieHales@PortlandOregon.gov 
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